
COVENANT’S 100TH ANNIVERSARY 

(1922 -2022) 
(Abridged) 

1 

 

 

THE FIRST 25 YEARS (1922-1947) 

On the afternoon of Christmas Day 1921, Dr. John Watchorn, then Secretary of the 

Philadelphia Church Extension Society, conducted the first service of the 

Springfield Community Church – Methodist Episcopal in the old Central School on 

Saxer Avenue.  Nineteen were present. 
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The official beginning of the Springfield Community Church Methodist Episcopal 

was Sunday, February 19, 1922 when C. W. Hansen, District Superintendent, visited 

and began the work of establishing a local church organization by taking into 

membership 14 charter members.  Subsequent anniversaries have been based on 

the official beginning year of 1922.  

 

Beginning in 1922, Rebecca Calder was the Vice President of the Ladies Aid Society 

and John Calder was the first Church School Superintendent and Secretary of the 

first Board of Trustees. 

The church continued to meet at the old Central School until 1924.  

Harry P. Gentry, a lay preacher (1922-1928), was appointed the 

minister of the church at an annual salary of $1,000.  Mrs. Raymond 

Sheetz (Stella) organized and directed a choir of 12 members. 

After two years of canvassing for financial support, on April 13, 

1924, ground was broken at a site at Saxer Avenue and Springfield Road.  Just eight 

months after ground breaking services were held, the new building was 

consecrated.  On December 7, 1924 an organ recital, played on the new Estey Reed 

Organ preceded the service.  The church membership was over 150 and the Sunday 

School had an attendance of about 250. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CHARTER MEMBERS 

 

John and Rebecca Calder Emma K. Mason 

Frank and Margaret Carr Raymond and Stella Sheetz 

Alice Churchman Mrs. Joseph W. Sloan 

Thomas and Elma Hurlock Mrs. Clara Wintermate 

George and Bessie Kurtz  

Rebecca and John Calder 

Stella Sheetz 
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At the August 24th corner stone laying, Mr. Thomas S. Hurlock, President of the 

Board of Trustees, read the list of articles placed in a copper box, which included:  

a Bible, an American flag; list of church members; list of contributors to the building 

fund, names of Board of Trustees; circulars and programs used at “Ground 
Breaking” and “Cornerstone Services”; three weekly newspapers in Springfield and 

the Sunday church notice pages in all the Philadelphia papers.  The copper box has 

survived but not the contents.   

 

 

(Continued) 
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In 1928, Rev. Gentry resigned to form an undenominational 

church in Springfield.  About half the membership left at that 

time.  Rev. Herbert Howells (1928) served as interim pastor 

until conference time.   

Rev. Clinton M. Cherry was 

appointed as the first fully ordained 

pastor and served from 1928 

through 1932.  The marked decrease 

in the congregation, the expense of a 

parsonage, and the financial depression of the nation 

made the period from 1928 to 1941 a period of struggle. 

Rev. Howells 

First parsonage (11 Saxer Ave.) 

demolished to build Epworth 
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The choir was in full swing by 

1929 as they sang a cantata “The 
Story of Christmas” by H. 
Alexander Matthews at the 

evening worship service.   

On Christmas morning at 6 a.m. 

a service was held and the 

“morning star” was lighted.  The 

ladies quartet – Mrs. Sheetz, 

Mrs. Tozer, Mrs. Grandhommie 

and Mrs. Calder – sang “O Holy 
Night” by Adams and “Adore 
and Be Still” by Gounod.  The 
pastor spoke briefly on “Why I 
am glad This is Christmas.” 

 

Rev. Clinton M. Cherry (1928-1932) was a 

graduate of the University of Pennsylvania and 

Drew University and received his Master of 

Theology Degree in 1934.   

 

 

Rev. Cherry 
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During a Children’s 
Day Service on 

Sunday, June 14, 

1931, Rev. Cherry 

baptized long standing 

and current Covenant 

member, Anna 

(Nancy) Margaret 

Beitzel Hall.  

 

1929 
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The next pastor to follow Rev. Cherry was Rev. John N. Althouse (1932-1937).  He 

was a 1927 graduate of Franklin and Marshall College and a 1930 graduate of Drew 

Theological Seminary.  He went on earn a master’s degree in 1939 from Crozer 
Theological Seminary.   

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The congregation regretfully said 

“goodbye” to Rev. Althouse as he took an 

active part in community affairs, helped 

organize the Cub Pack and was successful in 

starting a Boy Scout Troop in the church 

during his five-year pastorate.   

From the Delaware County Times, 

February 15, 1937……” Rev. Althouse was 

the recipient of the “Good Scout” award, 
a Scout-statuette awarded annually by 

Troop No.  2 to the citizen of Springfield 

who has done the most for scouting 

during the past year and whose life 

exemplifies the Scout oath and laws.” 

From the Delaware County Times, April 11, 1935…… 

SPRINGFIELD 
----------------------------------- 

The Rev. John Althouse, chairman of 

the local Emergency Relief Committee, 

urges all those unemployed persons 

who desire to cultivate community 

gardens this year to apply to him or John 

Calder, township secretary, for seeds, 

for fertilizer and allotment of ground for 

this purpose.  The seed and fertilizer are 

to be supplied by the state, which also 

will pay for the plowing of gardens.  The 

plots will be furnished by the township. 

   In addition to this aid Rev. Althouse 

announces that he has about 75 packets 

of seed for distribution among those 

who are not unemployed but desire to 

cultivate gardens of their own.  These 

seeds may be obtained from Mr. Calder. 
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Rev. Herbert A. McKain (1937-1941) succeeded 

Rev. Althouse and preached his first sermon in 

March at the age of 27.  He attended Lancaster 

Theological Seminary, then graduated from Drew 

Theological Seminary in 1936, the same year he 

was ordained.  Shortly after his appointment to the 

Springfield Community Methodist Episcopal 

Church, he married Catharine D. Hostetter at the 

church on June 30, 1937.   

Following in the footsteps of Rev. Althouse, he was active in the 

community as a Vice President of the Rotary Club, active in the work 

of the local Boy Scout organizations, and a member of the first board 

of directors of the Springfield Recreation Association. By 1941 the church 

membership had grown to 252.  In June of 1941 he was assigned to the Trainer 

Methodist Church for a short period of time as he was inducted into the service as 

a Chaplain.  He served in the Army from 1942 until 1947.   

In 1939, the church name was changed from the Springfield Community Methodist 

Episcopal Church to Springfield Community Methodist Church.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rev. Herbert A. McKain 

Thomas E. 

Kraemer,  

Choir Director 

1936-1960 

Tom Thumb Wedding 1939 

 1st Row:  Sally Nessan, Joyce ford, Barbara Rocap (Bride), Nancy Beitzel, Sally Slipf(?), Tom 

Kraemer (Preacher).  2nd Row:  Marilyn Shead, Spike Beitzel (Groom), Jack Keyes, Betty Jane Swift. 
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Rev. John A. “Jack” McElroy (1941-1947) was a graduate of 

Dickinson College and Drew Theological Seminary.  He held a 

Master’s Degree in Sacred Theology from Temple University 
and was awarded a Doctor of Divinity Degree in 1951.    

During the pastorate of Rev. McElroy great strides forward 

were made during the war years: a new parsonage was 

purchased (104 Forest Road), the debt on the church was 

entirely liquidated, and a second building project was 

underway to enlarge the meeting room to increase the 

seating capacity by 50 persons.      

A “Special Choir Service” was held on Sunday, May 27, 1945 at the 11 o’clock 
service, a tradition that continues today. 

 

Rev. John A. McElroy 
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While still carrying on the campaign to “Free Our Church” of debt, the congregation 
pledged to raise additional moneys needed to complete the new church without 

debt.  With generous donations of three Methodist Mission Boards and the 

generosity of the congregation, this pledge was kept and the church was free of 

debt.  The “New Church” was dedicated on February 17, 1946.  At the end of Rev. 

McElroy’s tenure, 704 members were reported to the Annual Conference. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To be continued…. the next 25 years (1947-1972) 


